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Loys) citizens of Daluth, proud in
ber 0,000 population and conscious
that that number [s being rapidly
added to each day, bave truly metro-
politan tastes, inclinations, demands

and desires. They are accustomed to
the good thiogs of life and iosist on
them from day to day. Inthese bomes
they want comfort and adornment.
On their tables they want all the
necessaries and some of the luxuries.
On their persons they want good
clothing. Their fair ladies are aliways
dres<ed, as they deserve to be,in a be-
coming and bewitching manner. Itis
thus seen that these desires of a people
aceustomed to coraforts in plenty and
luxuries in prolusion would naturally
result in a_series of ulert, progressive
retail establishments meeting require-
meuts along all lines.

The highest compliment we _can pay
our retail stores. and ome which they
truly merit, is that they have been
ever responsive to the growth and pro-
gress of Doluth. Indeed it may be
s2id they have been of the adrance
guard, setting their standard high and
well to the froot. Duluth has retail
stores that would well do credittoa
city of & quarter million. Our people,
one and all, should be as loyal to these
home stores as they are layal to the

¢ity. The old admonition cabnot he
t00 often repeated, buy all your
goods at home. There is here
all  an, one conld  ask to

please the palate and appease the ap-
petite. There is here all anyone could
ask for in beauty or utility for the
Lome. Any gentlemun, however fas.
tidious, can find his wishes gratified in
the matter of dress. The fairest lady
of the city, however fashionable, will
find  suflicient for her critical and
praiseworthy desire to enhance ner
beauty in the tasteful fabrics that
abound. Ourretall stores reach the
high standard imposed and should be
and are sustained by the great buying
public:

Of the several score who deserve spe-
cial meation we give the followin,

French & Mansett.

A firm that fully merits the popular
approval bestowed upon it is that of
French & Rassett, composed of George
A.French and C. E. Bassett. This
firm was organized in 1687, and moved
into its present magnificent buildiog
in March, 1893. This building was
erected and fitted especially for the re-
ception and display of goods in their
line. It is 100x140 feet, four stories in
height, giving 56,000 square feet of
floor space. This firm needs it all for
their immense stock of farniture, car-
pets, draperies, and home furnisiings
of every kind. Their stock of these is
as complete as may be found in any
city anywhere. They are sole agents
for this vicinity for the Columbia and
Hartford bicyeles.

I. Frelmuth,

Fifteen years ago the store of I.
Freimuth was established in Duluth,
and has steadily grown 5n popular
favor. Itis located at 117 and 119
West Superior, Four floors, each
50x140 fee, are occupied with the sev-
eral departments of the store, whichk
include dress goods, linens, domestics,
notions, fancy goods, ladies and chil-
dren's shoes, cloaks, millinery, carpets,
drapery, crockery, bardware and toys.
Each of these departments is kept
amply stocked, and the buyer is en-
abled to find great variety and low
prices prevailing in each. Mr. Frei-
muth gives his personal attention to
his_ great store,and bas by watchful
and careful methods Luilt up ag im-
mense business.

The BIz Duluth

‘The Big Duluth Clothing store of
Wilhamson & Mendenhall, was first
established 1n 1831 by M. I’ Wiltiam-
ton, jr. In 1837, the firm became Wil-
Hamson & Mendenhall, being com-
posed of 1L F. Wi son, j d
Meadenhall. The Big Duluth is located
at 125 and 127 West Superior street.
where they occupy two stories of a
buildiog 50 by 140 feet. Their line
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compose the firm, 2nd H. Browa is the
general manager.
M. 5. Burrews & Co.

1o the Great Eastern the people of
Duluth have 2 model and progressive
clothing store of which they are justly
proud. This firm was founded and or-
zumzed by Mr. Rurrows 10 years ago.
He owns 4 three-fourths interest, and
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When the firm was established. Mr. A.
Nathan of Chicago, who is one of the
largest clothing manufacturers in the
world. associated himself with it that
the Great Eastern might hare the ad-
vantage of buying its goods at manu-
facturers’ net prices. This advantage
has prevailed through the years that
hare followed, and is one of the secrets
of its splendid succes. The company
owns its own building, 50x100feet, and
occupies 12,500 square feet of floor
space. ltis magnificently lighted by
cheir own plant, and is admirably fit-
ted and furnished. ‘The Great Eastern
of M. 8. Burrows & Co. is a credit to
the city of Duluth.
Marshali-Weils Company.

Duluth hasa retail hardsare store of
whieh it is justly proud in that of the
Marshall-Wells company in the Mesaba
block, liere they occupy a room 50x140
feet filled with probably the most com-
plete stock of hardware in the North-
west. It embraces mill and lumber-
men's supplies, miners' supplies, build-
ers’ hardware, household lines of hard-
ware of every kind, mechanics’ tools of
every description, stoves and tinware.
This irm is also ageots for the cele-
brated Pasteur water filter, acknow-
edged and known to be the only filter
that absolutely purifies the water. lo-
vestigation of the matter is desirable
at this time. A. M. Marshall, the
senior member gives a general super-
vision of the store. while W. F. (Juayle,
is the eflicient manager. From § to 13
salesmen are employed.

Kligoce & Siewert,

In Mareh, 18%9, two energetic and
popular young men, Messrs. W. C. Kil-
gore and A. B. Siewert, opened a gen-
themen’s furnishing goods store under
the firm naiwe of Kilgore & Siewert.
They have been quite successful for
thed have kept at all times a_desirable
line of roods and have sold them at
{'nst and reasonable prices. ~Their
ine embraves men’s furpishings of
every description. They have the sole
agency for the “Dunlap” hat recog-
nized as the highest standard. They
are also special and exclusive agents
for the “Jaros” upderwear that has
noequal. DLy keeping a thorough and
complete line, by giving low prices,
and by courteous treatment of their
custorgers, their trade has grown so
that more room and better facilities
are required, so that about Feb. 1 this
popalar firm will move into the room
second door from the corner of the ele-
gant vew Lonsdale building.

" €. W. Ericeon.

Eighteen years ago C. W. Erieson
commenced as a modest, but earnest
clerk in the clothing business. O the
7th of January he will celebrate witha
grand opening hisremoval into the ele-
gant new storeroom at 219 West Supe
rior street. Such is the reward
of epergy, industry and a con-
tinued fdelity to the people’s
terests. The Loston One Price
Clothing  store was originally es-
tablished 25 years ago, and was locat-
ed where it now is. Ten years agoMr,
Ericson  purchased the stock  of
his employer. and some time
after it was moved to the room
at 404  West Superior. Eat
now it goes back intoa new room on
the site of the old stand.—This room
is 140 feet deep, 25 feet wide, finished
in hard wood and elegantly fitted and
{furnished. All the work and all the
material was supplied by home deal-
ers. There are two stories and base-
ment with abundaoce of paturaland
artificial light. In the rear are ele-
gaot toilet and dressing rooms. It
was built after Mr. Ericson’s own
plans and he takes a pardonable pride
inits utility and beaaty. It iscer-
tainly a fitting home for so great a
clothing store 25 the Boston One Price.

Smith, Farwell & Steele Company.,
Tne Smith, Farwell & Steele com-
pany own two great furniture stores—
one in St. Paui and one in Dulath. The
one at St. Paol was established so long
ago as 1833, the one in  Daluth in 1590,
"Thsy first started in the building now
occupied by the Duluth Dry tioods

clothing, gentl ‘s furn-
ishiog goods, hats and shoes. They
are a strictly one price establishmant.
They have & large trade with lumber-
men and migers, and do considerable
joubing to men engaged in these lines,

pany, but outgres that in two
years,and moved into the splendid
Six-story buildiog which they now oc-
cupy. hasing 30 feet frontage, and
reachipg from Superior to Michi-
gan streets. In this building the

“The Big Duluth is a p apd
popular store and under its preseat
epergetic and industrious mapage-
ment, is having its shareof the general
retail trade in their line.

Howard & Haynle.

‘The popular dry goods store of Hoxw-
ard & llagnie was founded by its
proprietors in_ 1892 and was originally
located at 10 East Superior street.  In
1604 they moved to their prerent loca-
tion, where they have a splendid room,
magnificently lighted, 50x140 feet. and
occupy two floors and the basement.
They give exclusive attention to the
dry goods lige, including the manu-
facturing of furs, the making of
dresses and a cloak apa willivery de-
partment. It is the policy of this firm
to keep the very best classof goods,
they endeavoring to cater ina great
degree to the demands of 2 pmgresslre
city such as we have. Their trade
mark of the heart with black back
ground and the name “Howard &
Haynie" In white in the centerof it
has become quite familiar and is ac-
cepted a5 a designation of a popular
metropolitan dry goods store.

Panton & Wateon,

‘The great general and department
store of 'anton & Watson is une of the
commercial centers ol thecity. Ina
splendid building designated as the
Gilass block at the corner of Second
avenue west and Superior streets this
well known firm {s located. The build-
jng is three storles in height, 1003113
feet, and over 50,000 square feet are o¢-
cupied by the 30 different departments
of this mammoth store. The depart-
ments are all well stocked and include
cloaks, millinery, carpets, draperies,
‘boots and shoes, gloves, gentlemens'
furnishiog goods, ladles’ farnishing
goods, dress goods, linens and dowmes-
tics, laces and embroideries, blankets
and fanpels, books and stationary,

y have four stores
in  one—furniture, carpets,
and chinaware. Each of these is up
to the highestexpecations of modern,
metropolitan requirements and \aster.
Buyiog for two mammoth establish- |
ments, the company s always enabled |
to give most reasonable prices. The |
officers of the company are: J. M. |
Smith. president; I. B Farwell, vice-
president, and G. C. Steele, treasurer. |
Of these Mr. Steele is alone identified |
with the store here, being 118 manacer.
Tohimand his efficientassistantsmuch
credit is due for its success,
Dulath Dry Gomds Company.

‘This is & firm that has bulit up a big
trade fn Jadies and men’s furnishings,
in general dry goodsand inluniter.
men and miners supplies, Thefr
stock is varied and exteosive. The
oficers of the company are H. H, Han-
ford, president; W. Mendenhall, seere-
tary and treasurer, and [lans Christen-
son, manager. They are located at 222
and West Superior, where they
Lave a big store crowded in every part
with a splendid stock.

¥, A, Parker Company,

The popular and well-known chioa
and crockery store of the F, A, I'arker
company was orlginally establlshed in
1893 a¢ the Daluth Crockery company,
which In 1894 was succeeded by the
present company. The line embraces
a full and complete stock of fanéy and
staple erockery, glassware, lamps and
china from the best pottery and manu-
factories, foreign and domestic that
there is In the country. In china,the
comprny give speclal attention to have
always at hend the very chofcest, dalo-
tlest and most_artlstic productiona ob-
tainable in their lines, of bigh class
decorative and plain designs, In zets
or individual pleces, this company af-

candies, notions, and a dozen d
others. e firm has
roost successful year's business, its hol-
iday trade being the largestin {m ex-
perience. J. l'anton and J. Watson

fords the diseriminating pucchaser

iffe EVery opp .y )y a visit

just closed a]toazy metropolital establishment, it
being the aim to give the people of the

city the advantages of & first-class re-

tail establishment {n this live. {
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